CLEAN UP

Paint

Paper

Varnish

Kalsomine

Perkins' Pharmacy

If we haven't got it we'll getit. Ask us.

A. M ARANT

Reliable Fire insurance and Surety Bonds OFFICE HOURS 2 TO 5 P. M. PHONE 805

pulse of our citizens.

Mrs. O. D. Butler, wife of Dr. But- The Sunday School has increased

Chevrolet, were here from Lane coun- of June and we hope that the attenty Sunday visiting with friends.

in a hospital in Portland this week. | time, ten o'clock.

week end with relatives in Oregon ing their seed potatoes for planting. City.

Dutch Sale. See their ad.

TO MAKE PHOTOGRAPHS FLY Oh! they are a busy crowd.



Edouard Belin, the French inventor of the process of sending photographs age. Photographs can now be sent ncross the Atlantic in a few minutes.

Come in-

and pay that overdue subscription account.

Don't wait until the paper stops.

WE are getting close to season, and Up and Clean Up season, and soon everyone will be thinking how the house looks. Wonderful how bright and cheerful a coat of paint makes a place, how it increases selling values, how it preserves the wood. What's the matter with the house we really live in and for which we pay no rent! Why not a little paint up and clean up for that? Of course the flappers will attend to the paint up, but a more pomeral survey won't harm any of Pleaning out thoughts of evil most feetings of animosity, and painting the mind with good cheer and human kindness, patching up the caults w have and starting out in a new mental dress for spring will spell harpiness and happiness always means greater prosperity,

AIRLIE

Miss Dorothy Gross, one of our most popular girls, left last week for Portland to be the guest of relatives and friends for some weeks.

After much deliberation on the part of the County Commissioners, Mr. Toedemeier was appointed road supervisor for this district. If promises are any criterion, we will be traveling over real highways this next winter and the mail order houses will lose business from these parts, as autos can be used the whole year and much personal shopping

The last business meeting of the Evangelical church for the fiscal year was held on Saturday last, Brother Lovell presiding. Conference will soon be held in Salem, of all the Evangelical churches.

Robert Harris spent the week-end in Portland with friends.

Many cases of illness have been reported, most of which seem to be light attacks of influenza. Mrs. A. C. Staats and grand children are confined to their home, and among the pupils absent from school are Ivan Williams, Ivan DeArmond, Lawrence Davis and Fred Ray.

OAK POINT

The Community Service Club met last Thursday. Mrs. J. W. Rogers and Mrs. U. Z. Blazer were hostess-

The girls of Oak Point School have been very busy making wild flower gardens around the school house. In front of the school house is a bed of Johnny-Jump-Ups, holding their heads high. On the north side are Paul Tacheron is deputy assessor Shooting Stars and Lamb's Tongues. in Monmouth this year and has spent Intermingled with the wild flowers the past week feeling the financial are some climbing roses, daffodils, jonquils and chrysanthemums.

ler of Independence, fell from her its attendance to thirty-five. This back steps Monday and broke her increase is largely caused by a contest between the boys and girls. Albert Sacre and family in a new The contest will close the fore part dance will increase much more by Mrs. Oestrich, who has been living that time. Shall you help? Rea Beattie's underwent treatment member the place is Oak Point; the

Mr. Beattie and family spent the The Oak Point pupils are prepar-They treated the potatoes with chlo-Moore & Addison are running a ride of mercury, at Mr. Blazers. The seed corn is now being given a ground test and next week they will start testing corn for the neighbors.

> The second meeting of the Oak Point corn and garden clubs was held Wednesday afternoon. The first reports were filled out, the members received their literature and several phases of the growing of corn and garden crops were discussed. We hope to bring a good share of the prizes from the Independence

ting out a prune orchard.

BRIEF NEWS

Morris B. Wilson to conduct a dance in Monmouth Tuesday. They have for the past 35 years has had a hall near Grande Ronde.

south of Salem have petitioned that Steele. Mrs. Peterson's father, was the road leading to Vita Springs be seriously ill for a time, but is now first local visit since 1921. Springs be improved.

Dr. Thompson's examination is as perfect as skill, science and years of experience can the winter. by wire, has perfected his apparatus devise. A specially ground lens since its first announcement two years for each individual case. When your oculist fails, consult him. Next visit-Thursday, April 26, Monmouth Hotel.

> See Moore & Addison's announce-"Dutch Sale".

Mrs. Trevor R. Lewis and children are spending this week end with her the Community House.

Every Day at the Miller Store

Specimen goods and prices to be had from one week end to the next.

Women's Hose

Women's Black Silk and Fibre Hose with ribbon back. Double re-inforced heel and toe. \$1.25

Unbleached Percale

Extra fine count unbleached percale cloth, 38-Just the thing for lunch cloths, inch width.

Children's Oxfords

Children's tan skuffer play oxfords, stitchdown sole. Neat and dressy yet comfortable and very low in price.

\$1.35 \$1.50 \$1.65

Manchester Percales Beautiful Spring patterns in fine grade Manchester percales. Prettiest colorings and designs we have seen for many a day. 36-inch .32c per yard

Women's Corsets

Choose your new corset from one of America's finest and best known makes, the Royal Worcester. These carefully fashioned corsets are favored by the world's best dressed wom-You are sure of their fit, comfort and .\$1.00 to \$5.00

Grocery Attractions	
Washburn-Crosby flour	\$2.35
Large size roll crepe toilet paper10	for 55c
Veribest veal loaf	15c
Shredded wheat 2:	for 25c

Armour	Helmet bra	nd pork	&	beans	5c
Big lunch c Cream of V 5 gal. keros	Wheat				25c 24c \$1.00
Armour's	Veribest So	up			8c

Brer Rabb	it	Molasses	 No).	21/2	can	33 c
Snow drif	t		 	2	lb	can	48c

MONMOUTH



OREGON

SEVEN OTHER MILLER STORES-NEWBERG, MCMINNVILLE, SHERIDAN, YAMHILL, DAYTON, SALEM, CORVALLIS

of base ball players.

The next quarterly meeting of the corn show, the county fair and some Polk County Farmer's Union will be from the state fair. Hurrah for held at Bridgeport on Wednesday,

> teachers in the Scio school drove ov- attended the open session. with their Dormitory friends.

Mr. and Mrs. G. A. Peterson of Property owners in Marion county, their family recently. Mr. Robert convalescing.

Mrs. Kelsay returned home yesterday from California where she spent

B. F. Halliday and wife of Snohomish, Washington are located in the Hewitt house. Mr. Halliday has a son in Independence who plans DEAD NORMAL GIRL to come here to enter the garage business. They have bargained for ment on this page of their big the purchase of the Rufus Smith building on Main street.

> Edward Koen of Dallas was a visnew linotype.

P. D. Quisenberry has been elected About thirty Monmouth Odd Fel- Lodge. Mona graduated with hon- death and it was planned to hold an Willamina.

E. C. Clement, inspector of post dered that a permit be granted to Oak Grove were transacting business offices, stationed in Portland, who were uncertain as to the causes of ma, and a brother, William James. been having a siege of sickness in watchful eye over postal affairs in Western Oregon, was a visitor at the local office Tuesday. It was his

> James Gentle purchased a Samson tractor this week for farm use. The Waterloo Boy, which has long been doing the heavy work on the Gentle Acres has been relegated to the retired list to be used for power at silo filling time.

WAS LONG AFFLICTED

Mona Frances Holt whose untimely end is chronicled in the Normal notes of this issue was born in Salem, June itor in Monmouth Friday and called 23, 1905 and her girlhood was spent parents, Mr. and Mrs. E. B. Pace, at at the Herald office to look over the in that city. Her parents moved to Portland and now reside at Jennings

Mr. and Mrs. J. W. Rogers bought 30 and lasts throughout the day. of the year with an attendance of effect of going away from home to tation. the J. T. Huntley farm and are set- All members are urged to attend. over 150. In addition about 50 Re- school would be bad for her but she Funeral services were held Monday Mrs. D. C. Thoms and three of the bekahs from Sheridan and Willamina came to live with her cousins, the in Salem with Dr. H. C. Dunamoreoffi-Putnams, and felt she could risk it. er from Scio Sunday to visit with ure of the open session was the There was nothing in the Literary so- six girl school mates were honorary friends. Mrs. Thoms spent the day "Fifth Degree"put on by men from that evening to cause any unusual ciety program which she attended bearers. Burial was in the Salem I, stressof mind.

president of the Salem twilight league lows attended the meeting of the vis- ors from the Washington high school inquest and perhaps an autopsy. But iting association in Ballston last in Portland. Since childhood she when the young woman's parents ar-Wednesday evening and the degree team of the local lodge put on the third degree as a part of the pro-April 18. The meeting begins at 10:- gram. It was the largest meeting ment. Her parents were afraid the technically known as mitral regurgi-

> were former boy school mates and O. O. F. cemetery. Beside her par-Local doctors who attended her case ents she is survived by a sister, Thel-

Dutch Sale

We are going to run a "Dutch Sale" on a beautiful 4 Piece Walnut Bedroom Suite now on display in our South window.

Here's How!! This sale will commence, Saturday, April 14 and last until Saturday night, April 29, or until the Suite is sold.

We will start this suite at the regular price, \$155.60 and reduce it \$2.50 each day it remains unsold.

Moore & Addison

A Good Place to Trade

Let me Overhaul Your Auto

The work will more than save its cost in increased power and greater mileage. Now is the time this work should be attended to Phone 1903

WEBBER'S GARAGE



The \$50,000 plant -Frank E. Beatty, of Three Rivers, Michigan, has set a record price for strawberry plants. He paid Harry Rockhill, of Conrad, Ia., \$50,000 for an everbearing plant which has taken fourteen years to develop. The berries grown on this plant are gigantic. Mr. Beatty has named it the Rockhill berry.